

NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 7-100, Seventh Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, May 13, 2025**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/> by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. **You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting.** Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other than Public Input), please provide the following information:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number; and
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following information:

- (1) your name and affiliation;
- (2) your address;
- (3) your phone number;
- (4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

1. Case No. 00020233: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test Year 2024 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the Unincorporated Areas of the Central-Gulf Service Area.
2. Case No. 00020234: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test Year 2024 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the Unincorporated Areas of the West North Service Area.
3. Case No. 00020313: Application of CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., D/B/A CenterPoint Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas for Test Year 2024 Annual Grip Adjustment for the Unincorporated Areas and Municipalities that have Ceded Original Jurisdiction within the Houston, Texas Coast, South Texas and Beaumont/East Texas Geographic Rate Areas.
4. OS-24-00018879, consolidated: Statement of Intent Filed by Atmos Energy Corp. to change Gas Utility Rates within the Unincorporated Areas Served by its West Texas Division.
5. OS-24-00018066: Filing of CenterPoint Energy Entex of a Texas Tax Act Rider Calculation.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

6. MR-24-00016638: Application by Telescope Energy Services LLC for Renewal/Revision of Permit No. 27J, Calvert Mine, Robertson County, Texas.
7. MR-25-00027330: Application by Farco Mining, Inc. for Acceptance of Replacement Rider Bond, Permit No. 9D, Rachal Mine, Webb County, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

8. OG-24-00018458: Complaint of Richard Fisher that Levisay Operating Co. (Operator No. 498735) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Country Oaks (24324) Lease, Well No. 1, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas; District 7B.
9. OG-25-00020562: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Crosstex Services, LLC (Operator No. 190661) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

10. OG-25-00020572: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Moses, Tom (Operator No. 590136) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
11. OG-25-00020579: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for TLH Production LLC (Operator No. 860938) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
12. OG-25-00020580: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tres Hot Rocks WTX, LLC (Operator No. 101469) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
13. OG-25-00020582: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Walton Producing Incorporated (Operator No. 895444) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (55 items; numbers 14 - 68)

14. OG-25-00019952: Application of Arcadia Operating, LLC (Operator No. 028734) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Belclaire Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 901071), Livingston (Wilcox) Field, Polk County, Texas; District 03.
15. OG-25-00020301: Application of Walsh & Watts, Inc. (Operator No. 895060) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Hawk Unit (57617) Lease, Well No. B001H, Garden City, S. (Wolfcamp) Field, Stonewall County, Texas; District 08.
16. OG-25-00020196: Application of NBX Energy, LLC (Operator No. 601359) to consider Unitization and Secondary Recovery Authority for the Proposed Flat Top Strawn Unit Lease, Flat Top JC (Strawn Upper) Field, Jones, Stonewall and Haskell Counties, Texas; District 7B.
17. OG-24-00019552: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Chaparral 110 Unit, Well No. 110NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
18. OG-24-00019553: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Chaparral 110 Unit, Well No. 110NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
19. OG-24-00019554: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Chaparral 115 Unit, Well No. 115WA, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
20. OG-24-00019555: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Chaparral 115 Unit, Well No. 115NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.

21. OG-24-00019556: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Chaparral 115 Unit, Well No. 115NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
22. OG-24-00019557: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Chaparral 120 Unit, Well No. 120WB, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
23. OG-24-00019558: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Chaparral 120 Unit, Well No. 120NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
24. OG-24-00019559: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Chaparral 120 Unit, Well No. 120NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
25. OG-24-00019560: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 110 Unit, Well No. 110NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
26. OG-24-00019561: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 115 Unit, Well No. 115NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
27. OG-24-00019562: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 120 Unit, Well No. 120NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
28. OG-24-00019563: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 125 Unit, Well No. 125NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
29. OG-24-00019565: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 110 Unit, Well No. 110NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
30. OG-24-00019566: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 115 Unit, Well No. 115NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
31. OG-24-00019567: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 120 Unit, Well No. 120NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
32. OG-24-00019568: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 125 Unit, Well No. 125NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.

33. OG-24-00019573: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 150 Unit, Well No. 150NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
34. OG-24-00019574: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 155 Unit, Well No. 155NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
35. OG-24-00019575: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 160 Unit, Well No. 160NB, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
36. OG-24-00019579: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 150 Unit, Well No. 150NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
37. OG-24-00019580: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 155 Unit, Well No. 155NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
38. OG-24-00019581: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Knight 160 Unit, Well No. 160NW, Kiva (Dev) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
39. OG-25-00020444: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Proline Energy Resources Inc (Operator No. 681327) for the Crites G.U. (Gas ID No. 269762) Lease, Well No. 1H, Midway, South (Consolidated) Field, San Patricio County, Texas, to change the operator from Energy Twenty Operating LLC (Operator No. 252144) to Proline Energy Resources Inc; District 04.
40. OG-24-00019490: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Eaton (Gas ID No. 072325) Lease, Well No. 1, T. C. I. (Yates) Field, Pecos County, Texas, to change the operator from Roca Production, Inc. (Operator No. 722193) to AMRWR, LLC; District 08.
41. OG-24-00019492: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Smith, J. O. (Gas ID No. 086984) Lease, Well No. 3, T. C. I. (Grayburg Zone) Field, Pecos County, Texas, to change the operator from Roca Production, Inc. (Operator No. 722193) to AMRWR, LLC; District 08.
42. OG-24-00019520: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Sea Biscuit (Gas ID No. 259149) Lease, Well No. 1, Mayo (3575) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from Roca Production, Inc. (Operator No. 722193) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
43. OG-24-00019548: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Menefee (Gas ID No. 112729) Lease, Well No. 7, Texana, North (5850) Field, Jackson County,

Texas, to change the operator from Sequoia Fossil Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 767534) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.

44. OG-24-00019587: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Louise (Gas ID No. 233463) Lease, Well No. 2, Thornton, S. (Rodessa) Field, Limestone County, Texas, to change the operator from Sklar Exploration Company LLC (Operator No. 785940) to AMRWR, LLC; District 05.
45. OG-24-00019590: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Jackson Unit 2 (Gas ID No. 244651) Lease, Well No. 3, Steele Creek (Cotton Valley) Field, Limestone County, Texas, to change the operator from Sklar Exploration Company LLC (Operator No. 785940) to AMRWR, LLC; District 05.
46. OG-24-00019608: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Regal Cosper-Whitehorn Unit (Gas ID No. 269025) Lease, Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Johnson County, Texas, to change the operator from Regal Energy Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 698690) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
47. OG-24-00019612: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 4H Ranch (Gas ID No. 219932) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Johnson County, Texas, to change the operator from Rhyne, J.V. (Operator No. 706379) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
48. OG-24-00019664: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Rio Ranch (Gas ID No. 255505) Lease, Well No. 1, Big Boggy Creek (TM5) Field, Matagorda County, Texas, to change the operator from Silvio B, LLC (Operator No. 781986) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.
49. OG-24-00019690: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Macina (Gas ID No. 113701) Lease, Well No. 1, Panhandle, East Field, Wheeler County, Texas, to change the operator from Reneau Oil Co. (Operator No. 701746) to AMRWR, LLC; District 10.
50. OG-24-00019692: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Payne (Gas ID No. 114562) Lease, Well No. 1, Panhandle, East Field, Wheeler County, Texas, to change the operator from Reneau Oil Co. (Operator No. 701746) to AMRWR, LLC; District 10.
51. OG-24-00019707: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Burnett (Gas ID No. 025768) Lease, Well No. 2, Panhandle, West Field, Carson County, Texas, to change the operator from Restoration Energy LLC (Operator No. 703470) to AMRWR, LLC; District 10.
52. OG-24-00019715: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Newton, George (Gas ID No. 253735) Lease, Well No. 1ST, Bessie "T" (Smackover) Field, Bowie County, Texas, to change the operator from Sunray Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 829652) to AMRWR, LLC; District 06.

53. OG-24-00019722: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Laycock -A- (Gas ID No. 104232) Lease, Well No. 2098, Panhandle, East Field, Collingsworth County, Texas, to change the operator from SLT Dakota Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 740337) to AMRWR, LLC; District 10.
54. OG-24-00019729: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Moore, Harold (Gas ID No. 076592) Lease, Well No. 1, Lake Mineral Wells (4000 Congl.) Field, Parker County, Texas, to change the operator from Rhyne, J.V. (Operator No. 706379) to AMRWR, LLC; District 7B.
55. OG-24-00019732: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Snyder "66" (Gas ID No. 153933) Lease, Well No. 2, SDC (Gardner, Lower) Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to change the operator from Revard Petroleum, L.L.C. (Operator No. 703609) to AMRWR, LLC; District 7B.
56. OG-24-00019733: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Halbert (Gas ID No. 070511) Lease, Well No. 2E, Lipan (Strawn) Field, Hood County, Texas, to change the operator from Sun-Key Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 829320) to AMRWR, LLC; District 7B.
57. OG-24-00019738: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Brown, T. W. (Gas ID No. 088209) Lease, Well No. 2, Byrnes (Duffer) Field, Erath County, Texas, to change the operator from Skybridge Energy LLC (Operator No. 786419) to AMRWR, LLC; District 7B.
58. OG-24-00019746: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Duncan (Gas ID No. 248875) Lease, Well No. 6H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas, to change the operator from Rhyne, J.V. (Operator No. 706379) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
59. OG-24-00019748: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Boling Unit (Gas ID No. 248184) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas, to change the operator from Rhyne, J.V. (Operator No. 706379) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
60. OG-24-00019749: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Regal-Nash (Gas ID No. 254631) Lease, Well No. 4H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas, to change the operator from Regal Energy Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 698690) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
61. OG-24-00019750: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Regal Bennett (Gas ID No. 252795) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas, to change the operator from Regal Energy Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 698690) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
62. OG-24-00019751: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Burrows (Gas ID No. 253276) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker

County, Texas, to change the operator from Rhyne, J.V. (Operator No. 706379) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.

63. OG-24-00019760: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Wilson, N. (Gas ID No. 230702) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Erath County, Texas, to change the operator from Slate Holdings, Inc. (Operator No. 787112) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
64. OG-24-00019763: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Regal Bennett (Gas ID No. 254630) Lease, Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas, to change the operator from Regal Energy Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 698690) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
65. OG-24-00019765: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Alberthal (Gas ID No. 227193) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Hood County, Texas, to change the operator from Regal Energy Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 698690) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
66. OG-25-00027346: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Stone Edge Energy, LLC (Operator No. 823552) for the Drushel, S. G. (Gas ID No. 133400) Lease, Well No. 2A, Cordele (4000) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from the P&B Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 630656) to Stone Edge Energy, LLC; District 02.
67. O&G Case No. 00027701: Kinder Morgan Production Company LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.
68. Pipeline Safety Enforcement Docket No. 00015828: Enforcement Action Against City of Grandfalls (Operator No. 154668) for Violations of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 0166 System (System ID 000041), Ward County, Texas; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing; Violation of 16 TAC § 8.205(1), 8.207(a), 8.51(a), 8.209(i)(1), 8.209(i)(2) and 49 CFR § 192.517(a).

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (22 items; numbers 69 - 90)

69. OG-25-00027717: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Atlas Fuel Supply, Limited (Operator No. 036582) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
70. OG-25-00027718: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for BBE Production, LLC (Operator No. 058928) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
71. OG-25-00027719: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Blackstone Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 100561) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

72. OG-25-00027720: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Britnic Oil & gas, Incorporated (Operator No. 093621) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
73. OG-25-00027721: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Koko Skadi, LLC (Operator No. 100704) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
74. OG-25-00027722: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for WRD Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100758) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
75. OG-25-00027723: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Elendil Resources, LLC (Operator No. 101740) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
76. OG-25-00027724: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Chance Properties Company (Operator No. 144184) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
77. OG-25-00027725: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Chisholm Operating Incorporated (Operator No. 149454) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
78. OG-25-00027726: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Jaybird Resources, LLC (Operator No. 430431) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
79. OG-25-00027727: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lee-Walker Mineral, LLC (Operator No. 495291) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
80. OG-25-00027728: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for LS Oil (Operator No. 511733) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
81. OG-25-00027729: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Mayjac I, LLC (Operator No. 536431) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
82. OG-25-00027730: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for McGee Frilling Corporation (Operator No. 549369) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
83. OG-25-00027731: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for RJM Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 714025) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

84. OG-25-00027732: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Rust Oil Corporation (Operator No. 737890) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
85. OG-25-00027733: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Shappell Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 770275) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
86. OG-25-00027734: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Shefts & Shefts, Incorporated (Operator No. 773400) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
87. OG-25-00027735: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Thompkins, Kevin D. (Operator No. 861817) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
88. OG-25-00027736: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Vantage Operating, LLC (Operator No. 882608) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
89. OG-25-00027737: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for W.W. Energy (Operator No. 888510) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
90. OG-25-00027738: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Wind River Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 931337) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (57 items; numbers 91 - 147)

91. O&G 00006877: Enforcement action against Corum Production Company (Operator No. 180197) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sponsel/Price (03-23570) Lease, Well No. 1, Rowan, N. (Frio, Upper 9600) Field, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(j).
92. O&G 00007499: Enforcement action against Proex Energy Management, L.L.C. (Operator No. 681057) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the SGG Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID NO. 06-255393), Decker Switch (Travis Peak) Field, Houston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
93. O&G 00008693: Enforcement action against Proex Energy Management, L.L.C. (Operator No. 681057) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the T. B. Cutler (06-14970) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Houston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), and 3.14(b)(2).

94. O&G 00010222: Enforcement action against Diamond Energy Services, LP (Operator No. 216861) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Burns, Jane (01-00118) Lease, Well Nos. 51A, Big Foot (OLMOS D-3 SAND) Field, Frio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.20(a)(1), 3.21(k), and 3.73(i).
95. O&G 00010827: Enforcement action against Space Production Inc. (Operator No. 807147) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the State Neely Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID NO. 08-107969), T.C.I. (GRAYBURG ZONE) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
96. O&G 00012994: Enforcement action against K3 Productions LLC (Operator No. 449236) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bollinger (08-23315) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 5, Ken Regan (Delaware) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
97. O&G 00014493: Enforcement action against Cross Plains Hydrocarbons, LLC (Operator No. 190457) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hinds, Carroll Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID NO. 7B-218951), Glen Cove, S. (Palo Pinto) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
98. O&G 00015277: Enforcement action against WRD Operating LLC (Operator No. 100758) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the R J S Unit (03-11101) Lease, Well Nos. 1C, 5, and 7, Dyersdale, N. (Y-5) Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.20(a)(1), 3.20(a)(2), and 3.73(i).
99. O&G 00015423: Enforcement action against WRD Operating LLC (Operator No. 100758) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Rankin Unit (03-04592) Lease, Well Nos 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 15, 16, 17 I, and 18, Rankin Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
100. O&G 00015509: Enforcement action against King Oil & Resources CO (Operator No. 463722) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lytle (7B-27201) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 41 L.J.G. (Bluff Creek Sand) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
101. O&G 00015558: Enforcement action against Bitter Creek Petroleum CO. (Operator No. 072587) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hunt & Hunt -B- (09-12035) Lease, Well No. 1, Baylor County Regular Field, Baylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
102. O&G 00015729: Enforcement action against Del Mar Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 212915) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Stimpson, C. H. -B- (09-19251) Lease, Well Nos. 2A and 5, Jack County Regular Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.46(j).
103. O&G 00016515: Enforcement action against Vision Exploration LLC (Operator No. 886299) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Johnsons "C" (7C-10900) Lease, Well No. 44, Jameson (Strawn) Field, Sterling County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

104. O&G 00017152: Enforcement action against AGS Energy LLC (Operator No. 100632) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Tabor-Haynes Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 887235), Wildcat Field, Hardeman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).
105. O&G 00017886: Enforcement action against King Oil & Resources CO (Operator No. 463722) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lytle (7B-27201) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, and 4, L.J.G. (Bluff Creek Sand) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
106. O&G 00018654: Enforcement action against Mouflon Oilfield Services, LLC (Operator No. 100984) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Oil & Gas Waste Hauler's Permit No. 8728, La Salle County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(f)(1).
107. O&G 00018827: Enforcement action against Martin Foree Operating, LLC (Operator No. 528512) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the 3-Tex "EE" (08-22903) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, Dune Field, Crane County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(A).
108. O&G 00018853: Enforcement action against Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation (Operator No. 920478) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Brennand, R. S. (08-27232) Lease, Well No. 1, Flying "W", S.E. (Wolfcamp) Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(D)(12).
109. O&G 00018861: Enforcement action against JBL Oil & Gas Operating, LLC (Operator No. 427412) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Burkhalter A Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID NO. 7B-289602), Grant Sand (3300) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
110. O&G 00019027: Enforcement action against Stablerock Energy L.L.C. (Operator No. 810893) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the USM Queen Unit 1 (08-49496) Lease, Tank Battery, U S M (Queen) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
111. O&G 00019223: Enforcement action against Harbor Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 355722) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Johnson (8A-71306) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Crosby County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I) and 3.14(b)(2).
112. O&G 00019366: Enforcement action against Pronghorn Management Corporation (Operator No. 681368) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wasson "634A" (8A-65406) Lease, Well No. 1, Wasson Field, Yoakum County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
113. O&G 00019368: Enforcement action against Pronghorn Management Corporation (Operator No. 681368) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cone, A. L. (8A-18093) Lease, Well No. 1, Spivey (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
114. O&G 00019427: Enforcement action against P.B. Blue Dot Properties (Operator No. 630684), for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Perry "AB" (7B-26828) Lease, Well No. 1AB, Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

115. O&G 00019428: Enforcement action against P.B. Blue Dot Properties (Operator No. 630684), for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Perry “AB” (09-30718) Lease, Well No. 2AB, Caddoflo (Mississippi) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
116. O&G 00019610: Enforcement action against Beverly Hillbilly Operating LLC (Operator No. 068419) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wilson “T” Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID NO. 7B-143328), Blue Gras (Morris) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
117. O&G 00019798: Enforcement action against Space Production Inc. (Operator No. 807147) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hart (08-35333) Lease, Well No. 1, T.C.I., West (Seven Rivers) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).
118. O&G 00019841: Enforcement action against Enhanced Midstream, LLC (Operator No. 251744) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Shook SWD (8A-69962) Lease, Well No. 1, Mick (Canyon) Field, Dawson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
119. O&G 00019884: Enforcement action against Westoil LLC (Operator No. 102028) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jameson, Jahew “B” Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID NO. 08-130577), Jameson, North (Strawn) Field, Nolan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
120. O&G 00019886: Enforcement action against C.N.W. Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 120708) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bowen, A.J. Lease, Well No. 3, (RRC ID NO. 7B-120882) Thrifty, S. (Chappel Reef) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
121. O&G 00019987: Enforcement action against K3 Production LLC (Operator No. 449236) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hammarlund (08-18232) Lease, Well No. 1, Wheat Field, Loving County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
122. O&G 00019989: Enforcement action against Gen-Sher L.L.P. (Operator No. 299340) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cearley-Gahagan Unit (09-33196) Lease, Well No. 1, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3) and 3.14(d)(12).
123. O&G 00019994: Enforcement action against TAM2 Squared Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 835624) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Dawson-Conway 195 “B” (7B-12820) Lease, Well Nos. 1A, 1B, 1C, 2C, 3B, 4B, 5B, 6, 7, and 8, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
124. O&G 00020125: Enforcement action against Banks, Flemming, & Conley Prod LLC (Operator No. 100459) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Elkins, Jesse-B-(01-07314) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, and 4, Aceto Creek (POTH C) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(1).
125. O&G 00020132: Enforcement action against Sheer Energy, LLC (Operator No. 772753) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bradford Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID NO. 06-133627),

Gladewater (Haynesville) Field, Upshur County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), 3.36(c)(5)(B), and 3.36(c)(8).

126. O&G 00020134: Enforcement action against Phillips Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100433) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Peck “B” (8A-68496) Lease, Well No. 3, Seminole, W. (Leonard) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
127. O&G 00020135: Enforcement action against Banks, Flemming, & Conley Prod LLC (Operator No. 100459) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Elkins, Jesse -B- (01-07516) Lease, Well No. 2, Acleto Creek (Poth B) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
128. O&G 00020186: Enforcement action against Del Mar Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 212915) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bailey ‘A’ (7C-18883) Lease, Well No. 2, Cockatoo (Gardner) Field, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
129. O&G 00020188: Enforcement action against Del Mar Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 212915) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bobby Meyers (7C-18469) Lease, Well No. 1 and Tank Battery, Cockatoo (Gardner) Field, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
130. O&G 00020308: Enforcement action against Whites’s Industrial Engine’s (Operator No. 919182) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Duggan, T. B. Lease, Well No. 1, (RRC ID NO. 7C-053236) Spraberry (Trend Area CL. FK.) Field, Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
131. O&G 00020309: Enforcement action against Whites’s Industrial Engine’s (Operator No. 919182) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Keeney, W. E. “24” Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7C-136810), Spraberry (Trend Area CL. FK.) Field, Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
132. O&G 00020314: Enforcement action against Lillis, Michael D. (Operator No. 500740) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cox, Kathy Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID NO. 7C-187294), Speck, North (Goen) Field, Concho County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
133. O&G 00020315: Enforcement action against T Dozer D Oil CO. (Operator No. 833831) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gass, M. J. (09-25007) Lease, Well No. 2, Goree Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
134. O&G 00020430: Enforcement action against Oilfield Cleantech Water Recycling L.L.C. (Operator No. 619697) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Stollings 38 (10-08074) Lease, Well No. 1H, Allen-Parker (Marmaton) Field, Ochiltree County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
135. O&G 00020512: Enforcement action against MLB Operating Services, LLC (Operator No. 518523) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Fleming, R. D. -A- (05-01288) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, and 8, Corsicana (Shallow) Field, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(1).

136. O&G 00027243: Enforcement action against M & K Operating LLC (Operator No. 518499) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Nail Ranch 150 (7B-32488) Lease, Well No. 1, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
137. LP-Gas 00019901: Enforcement action against YSN Imported DBA Flame King for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on the Texas Feed Stop, 9534 N. Hwy. 146, Baytown, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(1).
138. CID 00017117: Enforcement action against B&D Disposal LTD. (Operator No. 040381) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
139. CID 00018689: Enforcement action against Ecostream LLC (Operator No. 241413) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
140. CID 00018735: Enforcement action against Incline Energy (Operator No. 423656) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
141. CID 00018738: Enforcement action against Permian Natural Resources (Operator No. 655818) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
142. CID 00018774: Enforcement action against Energy Onramp LLC (Operator No. 100372) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
143. CID 00018796: Enforcement action against WRD Operating LLC (Operator No. 100758) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
144. CID 00019937: Enforcement action against Highpeak Energy Holdings, LLC (Operator No. 385826) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).
145. CID 00019946: Enforcement action against Midfield SWD, LLC (Operator No. 565045) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).

146. CID 00019965: Enforcement action against Salty Dog Service Company, LLC (Operator No. 101716) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).
147. CID 00019972: Enforcement action against Chisos Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 149441) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (281 items; numbers 148 - 428)

148. O&G 00015116: Situs Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 785174) enforcement action regarding Taylor Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 04-072937), Clara Driscoll, South (5000) Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
149. O&G 00015127: Situs Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 785174) enforcement action regarding Taylor, R.E. NCT (04-13566) Lease, Well No. 1, Clara Driscoll, South (5000) Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
150. O&G 00019099: G & F Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 292000) enforcement action regarding Hendricks, T. G., EST. -F- (7B-02044) Lease, Well No. 8, Bridwell-Hendrick (Canyon) Field, Haskell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
151. O&G 00020612: Oleum Partners, LLC (Operator No. 100287) enforcement action regarding English Lease, Well No. 5 (RRC ID No. 09-276794), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Cooke County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
152. O&G 00014599: Situs Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 785174) enforcement action regarding Taylor, R.E. (04-11608) Lease, Well Nos. 5, 5-F, and 6, Clara Driscoll, South (5000) Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.73(i).
153. O&G 00019269: Comstock Energy, LLC (Operator No. 170037) enforcement action regarding Joan Crews Hoyt Lease, Well No. 3C (Drilling Permit No. 850248), Rock Pen (Clearfork) Field, Irion County, Texas, District No. 7C. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I).
154. LP-Gas 00019893: LEB Enterprises, Inc. (License No. 04879) enforcement action regarding Falcon Packaging – Creative Works, 6803 Fulton St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
155. LP-Gas 00020482: LEB Enterprises, Inc. (License No. 04879) enforcement action regarding Tom Machine Shop, 21380 Holly Dr., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
156. LP-Gas 00020594: Cottle Ranch Company (License No. 06787) enforcement action regarding Lowes Markey #120, 102 TX-55, Rocksprings, Edwards County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

157. GUD 11033: Teloula Co. (Company ID No. 7754) enforcement action regarding Bridge City South, 4" & 8" System (System ID No. 532620) and the System of Company ID 7754 (System ID No. 960275), Orange County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70, 8.51(a), 8.130(c)(2), and 49 CFR 191.17(a).
158. PSE 00016810: 1510 Nunneley, LLC (Operator No. 500842) enforcement action regarding Lincoln Heights Apartments (System ID No. 661905) and System of Company ID 2651 (System ID No. 968493), Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.51(b), 8.201(c)(1), 8.215(e), 8.220(b) and 49 CFR 192.465(a) and 192.747(a).
159. CID 00017024: Jones, L. E. Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 443122) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
160. CID 00018773: KZ Global Energy, LLC (Operator No. 100394) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
161. CID 00019942: McDonnold Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 548163) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).
162. CID 00019971: Thagard Trust (Operator No. 851052) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).
163. CID 00020340: EDH Disposals LLC (Operator No. 102146) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).
164. CID 00027504: Vital Midstream Services, LLC (Operator No. 100897) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
165. CID 00027517: SNR Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100538) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
166. Damage Prevention 079439: Tex-Style Fence, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 13034 Pebblebrook Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
167. Damage Prevention 079816: Tex-Style Fence, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5407 Sunway Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
168. Damage Prevention 090855: Crossroads Utility Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1921 Chalk Rock Cv. (Chalk Knoll Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 090858: RelmCo, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Austin Hwy. (Holbrook Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
170. Damage Prevention 091309: American Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1324 Graham Dr. (Harvey St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
171. Damage Prevention 091381: American Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 800 Lizzie Ln. (S. Persimmon St.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
172. Damage Prevention 092219: American Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 211 S. Persimmon St. (Timkin Rd.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
173. Damage Prevention 092477: Olshan Foundation Solutions enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3204 Canyon Creek Dr. (High Vista Dr.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
174. Damage Prevention 092869: Hernandez Backhoe & Plumbing Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 2416 S. Montgomery St. (Goliad St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
175. Damage Prevention 093040: Conterra Network enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 709 State Hwy. 110 (Stacy Dr.), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 093161: Discount Fence USA enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 124 Roaring River Cir. (Trout River Rd.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
177. Damage Prevention 093376: Puryear Custom Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1612 Viridian Park Ln. (Clouded Wren Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
178. Damage Prevention 093437: Jerry Carpenter dba Carpenter Excavation enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1107 Anthony St. (Wilson St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
179. Damage Prevention 093451: Double A Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 380 Northern Flicker St., Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
180. Damage Prevention 093490: SER Construction Partners, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 842 W. 20th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 093737: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5835 Vanderbilt Ave. (Matilda St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
182. Damage Prevention 093843: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3100 Blk. Beran Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 093972: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 708 W. Heaton St. (Bedford Dr.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.
184. Damage Prevention 093993: Troy Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 28801 Morton Rd. (Schlipf Rd.), Katy, Waller County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 094125: Associated Concrete Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 200 E. Mesquite St. (S. Main St.), West, McLennan County, Texas.
186. Damage Prevention 094178: SB Contractors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Tradd St. (Chalmers Rd.), Glenn Heights, Ellis County, Texas.
187. Damage Prevention 094294: Yellow Crown Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 8911 Katy Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
188. Damage Prevention 094340: Foundation Support Specialists enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 23111 Canyon Lake Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
189. Damage Prevention 094361: Windstream Holdings, Inc. dba Kinetic Internet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 415 S. Colorado St. (W. Hoover Ave.), Whitney, Hill County, Texas.
190. Damage Prevention 094405: Lee's Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11067 FM 848, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
191. Damage Prevention 094493: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), in 1930 George Ave. (Truemper St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
192. Damage Prevention 094524: Gulf Coast Limestone, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Jackson Ave. (Coon St.), Bacliff, Galveston County, Texas.
193. Damage Prevention 094564: Spell Construction Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.6(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1483 State Hwy. 71 W., Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.
194. Damage Prevention 094606: Tex-Style Fence, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 23411 Weir Box Rd. (Cranberry Scoop Dr.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
195. Damage Prevention 094621: J.K. Hammack, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2214 Greenville St. (Caddo St.), Caddo Mills, Hunt County, Texas.
196. Damage Prevention 094642: CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5400 W. Sam Houston Pkwy. N., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 094719: Bay Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Bradbury Forest Dr. (Birnamwood Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
198. Damage Prevention 094725: Kent Companies, Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Rockhill Pkwy. (FM 423), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
199. Damage Prevention 094731: Miller Services, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Heather Hills Dr. (Sandlin Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
200. Damage Prevention 094747: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 223 Engel St. (Ave. I), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
201. Damage Prevention 094913: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 8314 Candlegreen Ln. (Renaissance Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
202. Damage Prevention 095000: MasTec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 23110 IH 10 W. (Dominion Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
203. Damage Prevention 095045: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3944 Peachtree St. (Forney Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 095047: City of Orange enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2511 N. 8th St., Orange, Orange County, Texas.
205. Damage Prevention 095086: WTG North Permian Midstream, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 846 (FM 4401), Knott, Martin County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 095153: Cowboy Sewer Contracting, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 6345 Richmond Ave. (Abrams Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
207. Damage Prevention 095155: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 6003 Trinity Isle Ct. (Sheltering Oaks Ln.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 095157: City of Fort Worth enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d), at 5405 Trail Lake Dr., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 095198: WTG North Permian Midstream, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 26 (CR 4201), Ackerly, Martin County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 095199: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Powell Pl. (Besson Blvd.), Converse, Bexar County, Texas.
211. Damage Prevention 095203: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2122 Castle Dr. (Fennigan Ln.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 095215: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16400 Blk. Mellow Oaks Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 095220: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3251 N. IH 35 (Jim Christal Rd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 095246: Pegasus Link Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at Skillman St. (Audelia Rd.), Seagoville, Dallas County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 095292: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4500 Blk. Garth Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 095302: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20314 Wickham Ct., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 095303: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 26800 Blk. Maplewood Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 095312: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15614 Cascading Brook Way (Chappell Knoll Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 095315: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. McCormick Rd. (S. Washington St.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 095320: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Belfort St. (White Rose Ln.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 095321: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1900 Aquarena Springs Dr., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 095322: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17914 T. C. Jester Blvd. (Slashwood Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 095323: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2306 Avery Park Dr. (Imperial Canyon Ct.), Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 095326: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2527 Cannaberry Way (Woodsboro Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 095327: R Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2527 Cannaberry Way (Woodsboro Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 095329: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5225 Leeland St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 095330: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1334 Murphy Rd., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 095331: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at Garth Rd. (W. Archer Rd.), Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 095333: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1903 Homebrook Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 095334: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 3714 Sunset Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 095336: Harper Electric CIMS enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9525 White Rock Trl. (Walnut Hill), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 095338: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15011 Rain Shadow Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 095344: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3110 Fondren St. (Hamilton Ave.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 095348: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12119 Moorecreek Dr. (Carlingwood Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 095357: Thedford Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 15487 Anna Ln., Lindale, Smith County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 095358: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21106 Garden Palm Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 095380: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2012 E. Lacey Oak Cir. (Acorn Oak St.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 095390: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2201 Aberdeen Dr., League City, Galveston County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 095392: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.5(a), at 3120 Stately Chestnut Ln. (Cunningham Chestnut Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 095395: ALLCO, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4330 Pine St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 095424: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.5(a), at 3500 Blk. Santa Rosa Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
242. Damage Prevention 095427: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18038 Still Springs Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 095431: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1104 Tabor St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 095433: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1909 Champions Dr. (Driver Ln.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 095452: Jacqueline Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4006 Rockhill Ct. (Brookgate Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 095458: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4110 Yupon St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 095468: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6422 FM 2100 Rd., Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 095486: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7500 Blk. Ralick Ct., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 095506: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21307 Fresno Brook Cir. (Carballo Oak Trl.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 095512: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6317 Mosley St. (Staten Island), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 095522: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9600 Blk. Hammerly Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 095528: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 112 Fallshire Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 095542: Splash Irrigation Systems enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1415 Cascade Hills Dr., Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 095546: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14102 Towne Way Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 095549: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1004 E. 39th St. (IH 35 S.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 095567: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Linton Ridge Cir. (S. Linton Ridge Cir.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 095581: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 Lombardy Dr. (San Marino St.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention 095588: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13115 Far Point Manor Ct., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 095590: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Tejas Blvd. (Forest Glen), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 095591: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11238 Casiano Ave., LaCoste, Medina County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 095596: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Allen Pkwy. (Park Vista Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
262. Damage Prevention 095598: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Richey Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 095599: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Old Richmond Rd. (Panhandle Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 095601: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9366 Starfire Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 095603: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 5450 Gulf Fwy. (Gulf Terminal Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 095604: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8602 Shumard Oak Dr. (Sacred Lotus Ln.), Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.
267. Damage Prevention 095611: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23107 Dragon Rock Dr. (New Mathis Rd.), Elmendorf, Bexar County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 095615: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2423 Village Green Cir. (White Oak Blvd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
269. Damage Prevention 095622: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 625 Wolf Ridge Rd. (Legacy Crossing), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
270. Damage Prevention 095625: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17800 Blk. Frieda Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
271. Damage Prevention 095630: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 565 Bolton Rd., Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas.
272. Damage Prevention 095645: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7910 Bayside Dr. (Bay Ridge Dr.), Beach City, Chambers County, Texas.
273. Damage Prevention 095646: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Walker St. (Kessler Crossing), League City, Galveston County, Texas.

274. Damage Prevention 095647: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3836 Glastonbury Rd. (Raynor Pl.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
275. Damage Prevention 095648: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10504 Sans Souci Pl. (Rain Creek Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
276. Damage Prevention 095649: Dwayne Blacketer Backhoe Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3736 Queen Rd. (Morgan Dr.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
277. Damage Prevention 095668: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12463 Oak Park Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
278. Damage Prevention 095670: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6808 Turner Falls Cir. (Denton Creek Blvd.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
279. Damage Prevention 095674: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4108 Bluffridge Dr. (Rockcrest Cir.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
280. Damage Prevention 095676: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25710 Northpark Palm Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
281. Damage Prevention 095684: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 311 La Jolla St., Buda, Hays County, Texas.
282. Damage Prevention 095689: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 128 Dryden St., Trinity, Trinity County, Texas.
283. Damage Prevention 095690: City of Trinity enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 128 Dryden St., Trinity, Trinity County, Texas.
284. Damage Prevention 095697: Broadband Telecom Services, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2308 Sonador Trl. (E. Russell Rd.), Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas.
285. Damage Prevention 095700: Concrete Crafters & Outdoor Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 319 Bob Bullock Loop (Bencha Rd.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
286. Damage Prevention 095705: WTG North Permian Midstream, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. State Hwy. 349 (RR 1555), Rankin, Upton County, Texas.
287. Damage Prevention 095710: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2412 Ireland St. (S. Martin Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 095716: City of Marietta Gas & Water enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 77 State Hwy. 77 (CR 2588), Marietta, Cass County, Texas.
289. Damage Prevention 095717: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10727 Alcoyne Grove Way (Dazzling Sky Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
290. Damage Prevention 095718: Beck Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 17410 Crossing Cir. (Mission Ridge Blvd.), Lindale, Smith County, Texas.
291. Damage Prevention 095720: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7290 Willis Ln. (San Anselmo St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
292. Damage Prevention 095724: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Tilley Dr. (Fogmist Dr.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.
293. Damage Prevention 095725: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5211 Palm Royale Blvd. (Inverrary Ln.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
294. Damage Prevention 095730: Chambers Electrical Contractors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 245 S. S.E. Loop 323 (Jones St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
295. Damage Prevention 095743: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Judson Ave. (Oakwood St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
296. Damage Prevention 095747: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2817 Carter Blvd. E., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
297. Damage Prevention 095748: J&E Utilities Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2817 Carter Blvd. E., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
298. Damage Prevention 095749: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 El Encanto St. (Las Brisas Blvd.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.
299. Damage Prevention 095766: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3176 Hidden Creek (Sleepy River Ln.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
300. Damage Prevention 095773: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6202 Carroll Gardens (Staten Island), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
301. Damage Prevention 095811: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16311 Verbena Glen Dr. (Grand Savannah Dr.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
302. Damage Prevention 095830: City of Richmond enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5400 FM 1640 Rd., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

303. Damage Prevention 095835: Lolly Underground Utilities, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 9311 S. State Hwy. 6, Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.
304. Damage Prevention 095849: Wright Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 10746 Autumn Meadow Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
305. Damage Prevention 095909: ERW Site Solutions dba Ratliff Hardscape, Ltd. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 34 Park Pl. (S. Grove Rd.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
306. Damage Prevention 095938: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 129 Eagle Pass Trl. (Moonlight Terrace Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
307. Damage Prevention 095945: Satellite Cable Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1700 S. McDonald St. (Eldorado Pkwy.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
308. Damage Prevention 095946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Greenway Dr. (S. College Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
309. Damage Prevention 095952: Saenz Brothers Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1028 W. Birch Ave. (N. Alamo Rd.), Alamo, Hidalgo County, Texas.
310. Damage Prevention 095955: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 402 Stephens St. (Lane St.), Quitman, Wood County, Texas.
311. Damage Prevention 095968: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2209 River Ridge Rd. (Newforest Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
312. Damage Prevention 095969: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1815 Dismuke St. (Barremore St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
313. Damage Prevention 095974: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1818 Wyoming Ave. (YMCA Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
314. Damage Prevention 095975: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1908 16th St. (N. Main St.), Galena Park, Harris County, Texas.
315. Damage Prevention 095998: MAC General Contractor Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7234 Star Gazer Dr. (Cattlemen Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
316. Damage Prevention 096007: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 320 Chase St., Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

317. Damage Prevention 096013: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9220 Scyene Rd. (N. Prairie Creek Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
318. Damage Prevention 096014: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 130 E. Marvin R. Felder (1st St.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 096017: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6045 Davis Knoll Dr. (Bryan Creek Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
320. Damage Prevention 096020: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 102 N. Cedar Ridge Dr. (W. Center St.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
321. Damage Prevention 096022: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3735 Canada Dr. (Norco St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
322. Damage Prevention 096023: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1919 N. IH 35 Frontage Rd. (Sivels Bend Rd.), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
323. Damage Prevention 096027: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6529 Brook Meadow Dr., Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
324. Damage Prevention 096031: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3934 Timberview St. (Miller Rd.), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.
325. Damage Prevention 096032: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 806 S. Murray St. (Murray Pl.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
326. Damage Prevention 096033: Jacqueline Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4003 Blueridge Ct. (Brookgate Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
327. Damage Prevention 096034: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 412 Forest Park Pkwy. (Wydown Dr.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.
328. Damage Prevention 096038: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2605 Chalk Hill Rd. (Hiawatha St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
329. Damage Prevention 096039: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7060 John T. White Rd. (Whisper Woods Cir.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
330. Damage Prevention 096041: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 40 Quail Ln. (FM 346), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas.
331. Damage Prevention 096048: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9056 Elbe Trl. (Lehigh Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

332. Damage Prevention 096049: KIK Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2306 Greenhill Dr. (Greenmeadow Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
333. Damage Prevention 096052: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 238 Huron St. (Ramsey Ave.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.
334. Damage Prevention 096053: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 509 4th St. (Parkside Dr.), Argyle, Denton County, Texas.
335. Damage Prevention 096057: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3410 Walden Trl. (Little Pond Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
336. Damage Prevention 096059: Miguel's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at Meadow Lodge Ln. (Fry Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
337. Damage Prevention 096060: R & D Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 228 N. Church St. (E. Burks St.), Pilot Point, Denton County, Texas.
338. Damage Prevention 096061: Entrench, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4301 Medical Park Dr. (Dorado Dr.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
339. Damage Prevention 096063: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 910 W. 11th Ave. (S. 18th St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.
340. Damage Prevention 096066: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1625 Snowmass Pl. (Aspen Dr.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
341. Damage Prevention 096072: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 S. University Dr. (University Park), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
342. Damage Prevention 096098: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sandstone St. (Boulder Way), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.
343. Damage Prevention 096099: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1428 Arizona Ave. (E. Maddox Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
344. Damage Prevention 096100: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2919 Esters Rd. (W. Rochelle Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
345. Damage Prevention 096103: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at Prosper Trl. (N. Teel Pkwy.), Prosper, Denton County, Texas.
346. Damage Prevention 096108: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4420 Phillips Dr. (McCrary Ave.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

347. Damage Prevention 096110: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 S. IH 45 (State Hwy. 34), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.
348. Damage Prevention 096113: Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1200 Melody Ln. (England Dr.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
349. Damage Prevention 096114: Lolly Underground Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(e) and 18.11(b), at 20055 Beechnut St., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
350. Damage Prevention 096119: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10615 Grace Hollow Dr. (Hope Springs), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
351. Damage Prevention 096121: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1115 Oak Ridge Rd. (Bush Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
352. Damage Prevention 096130: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2427 Finley Rd. (McCarthy St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
353. Damage Prevention 096142: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 202 Matthew St. (Pine St.), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.
354. Damage Prevention 096144: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 106 2nd St. (W. Main St.), Buckholts, Milam County, Texas.
355. Damage Prevention 096146: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3525 South Dr. (Anita Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
356. Damage Prevention 096147: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1181 Valley Ridge Blvd. (Mcgee Ln.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
357. Damage Prevention 096148: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2113 S. Montgomery St. (Sherman St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
358. Damage Prevention 096151: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6006 Hack Wood Trl. (Hickory Wood Trl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
359. Damage Prevention 096157: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2222 Babalos Ln. (Freeport Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
360. Damage Prevention 096160: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1402 Clark Springs Dr. (Mineral Springs Dr.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
361. Damage Prevention 096162: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6005 Ten Wood Ct. (Hickory Wood Trl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

362. Damage Prevention 096176: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 203 E. South Ave. (S. College Ave.), Holliday, Archer County, Texas.
363. Damage Prevention 096182: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 N. Rosemary Dr. (Loop St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
364. Damage Prevention 096183: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5005 South Dr. (Westlake Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
365. Damage Prevention 096184: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4601 N. Macarthur Blvd. (W. Northgate Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
366. Damage Prevention 096185: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1307 Arizona Ave. (E. Magnolia Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
367. Damage Prevention 096186: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1024 N. Knowles Dr. (Normandy Ln.), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.
368. Damage Prevention 096187: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 306 Chatman St. (N. Denton St.), Hutchins, Dallas County, Texas.
369. Damage Prevention 096189: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1915 Stonebrook Dr. (Lake Country Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
370. Damage Prevention 096203: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 828 Michelle Dr. (Dryden Ave.), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, Texas.
371. Damage Prevention 096204: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4507 Northwood Dr. (Forest Hills Cir.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
372. Damage Prevention 096210: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3330 Premier Dr. (Renaissance Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
373. Damage Prevention 096212: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Buchanan St. (W. 10th St.), McGregor, McLennan County, Texas.
374. Damage Prevention 096221: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20 Riviera Dr. (Bay Shore Dr.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
375. Damage Prevention 096222: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 504 Ezra Ln. (Eagle Rd.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
376. Damage Prevention 096226: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 119 Hungry Hill Rd. (3rd St.), Bruceville-Eddy, McLennan County, Texas.
377. Damage Prevention 096283: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. International Rd. (Miller Park N.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

378. Damage Prevention 096288: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1006 Ross Rd. (W. Tours Rd.), Ross, McLennan County, Texas.
379. Damage Prevention 096298: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6303 Twinhill Dr. (Blossom Trl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
380. Damage Prevention 096308: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 49 Panorama Trl. (Skyline Dr.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.
381. Damage Prevention 096309: Bay Area Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1709 E. Baker Rd. (Lariat Dr.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
382. Damage Prevention 096313: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20 E. Hillside Pl. (Meadowbrook Ln.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.
383. Damage Prevention 096314: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6301 Acapulco Dr. (Salzburg Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
384. Damage Prevention 096315: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1248 Calendula Trl. (Sea Pink Ln.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
385. Damage Prevention 096317: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1047 French St. (Renee Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
386. Damage Prevention 096320: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3401 Memorial Dr. (S. Valley Mills Rd.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
387. Damage Prevention 096327: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 814 N. Gilmer St. (W. Green Ave.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
388. Damage Prevention 096329: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4701 Cadillac Blvd. (Royal Gate Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
389. Damage Prevention 096337: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 512 Kelley Dr. (Celeste St.), Everman, Tarrant County, Texas.
390. Damage Prevention 096342: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Fair Oaks Ave. (Pineland Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
391. Damage Prevention 096347: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1420 Forest Ln. (Kevin St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
392. Damage Prevention 096348: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1016 Primrose Dr. (S. 10th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

393. Damage Prevention 096349: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 202 Dale St. (Mimosa St.), Madisonville, Madison County, Texas.
394. Damage Prevention 096351: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 224 W. Cameron Ave. (Burluson St.), Rockdale, Milam County, Texas.
395. Damage Prevention 096354: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Urban Heights Way (Hollyhock Rd.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
396. Damage Prevention 096355: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11406 Audelia Rd. (Summertree Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
397. Damage Prevention 096356: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 W. Sammy Baugh Ave. (N. Cleveland Ave.), Rotan, Fisher County, Texas.
398. Damage Prevention 096361: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Grayson St. (E. Locust St.), Nocona, Montague County, Texas.
399. Damage Prevention 096366: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Hamilton St. (Haislip St.), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.
400. Damage Prevention 096388: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 106 N. 30th St. (US Hwy. 84), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.
401. Damage Prevention 096402: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Langdon Rd. (Bonnie View Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
402. Damage Prevention 096414: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 122 N. College Ave. (W. 2nd St.), Justin, Denton County, Texas.
403. Damage Prevention 096415: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 Cavan Rd. (S. Cockrell Hill Rd.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
404. Damage Prevention 096417: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 N. Tone Ave. (W. Johnson St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
405. Damage Prevention 096418: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 Maple Row (N. 5th Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
406. Damage Prevention 096423: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1875 N. IH 35 E. (Booth Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
407. Damage Prevention 096426: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4304 S. Clack St. (Buffalo Gap Rd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

408. Damage Prevention 096432: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3307 Kensington Dr. (Park Run Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
409. Damage Prevention 096443: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. 1st St. (S. Franklin St.), Clarksville, Red River County, Texas.
410. Damage Prevention 096446: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1808 Mid Pines Ct. (Waterwood Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
411. Damage Prevention 096456: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 3rd St. (Market St.), Bruceville-Eddy, McLennan County, Texas.
412. Damage Prevention 096471: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5600 Greentree Ave. (Selma Dr.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
413. Damage Prevention 096486: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 685 Kessler Reserve Ct. (Cedar Hill Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
414. Damage Prevention 096496: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13401 Crossing Way (Keller Haslet Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
415. Damage Prevention 096500: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3524 Austin St. (Juneau St.), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
416. Damage Prevention 096502: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 Audra Ave. (Annette Ln.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
417. Damage Prevention 096521: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2925 Maple Ave. (N. 30th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
418. Damage Prevention 096526: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1206 Haverford Dr. (Fieldgate Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
419. Damage Prevention 096528: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3917 Coffee Bean Cv. (Sambuca Cir.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
420. Damage Prevention 096548: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3312 Columbus Way (Columbus Loop), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
421. Damage Prevention 096552: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 Jeanell St. (Goolsby Dr.), Quitman, Wood County, Texas.
422. Damage Prevention 096553: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Anthony St. (Old Denton Rd.), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.

423. Damage Prevention 096555: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5116 Heather Ct. (Sun Meadow Dr.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
424. Damage Prevention 096561: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2005 York Dr. (Cliffside Dr.), Edgecliff Village, Tarrant County, Texas.
425. Damage Prevention 096579: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 609 San Benito Ct. (Welsh Ave.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
426. Damage Prevention 096582: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13910 N. FM 620 (W. Parmer Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
427. Damage Prevention 096583: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2528 Minnis Dr. (Weaver St.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
428. Damage Prevention 096585: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 E. Marvin Ave. (Lake Park Ave.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

429. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

430. Staff proposal to order Blackbuck Resources LLC to cease injecting in their disposal well TR UE BLUE SWD No. 1, in Culberson County, Texas.

PUBLIC INPUT

431. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

432. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.